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Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
United States Supreme Court 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Riffey v. Pritzker, No. 18-1120 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

On behalf of Respondent SEIU Healthcare Illinois, Indiana, Missouri, Kansas, I 
respectfully move for an 11-day extension of time, until May 20, 2019, for Respondents to 
submit a response to the petition for certiorari in this matter. This request is being made because 
I have deadlines to submit briefs in several other cases and an out-of-town trip previously 
scheduled during the time period at issue. Additionally, we have received notice that an amicus 
curiae will file a brief in support of the petition, and the extension will allow Respondents to 
address any additional arguments raised by the amicus curiae. Counsel for Petitioners has 
confirmed that Petitioners do not oppose the requested extension to May 20. Counsel for the 
other Respondent, Governor J.B. Pritzker, in his Official Capacity as Governor of the State of 
Illinois, supports the requested extension. 

By copy of this letter, I am serving counsel for all parties by email and U.S. mail. 

Scott A. Kronland 

Counsel for Respondent 
SEIU Healthcare Illinois, Indiana, Missouri, Kansas 

cc: 	William L. Messenger (by e-mail and U.S. Mail) 
Frank Bieszczat (by e-mail and U.S. Mail) 
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